3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: Paul Clow

To: dts@nunavutwaterboard.org; Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Meagan Leach

Subject: City of Iqgaluit Water Balance

Date: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 7:36:08 AM
Attachments: TOR WBO001.pdf

Hi David and Phyllis,

In our current Water License it states in Part B General Conditions 3a "Complete water balance for
Lake Geraldine prepared by an engineer".

Can you review the Terms of Reference for the Water Balance Request for Proposal that | have
attached and let us know if you require any additional information that we have not requested for
in the Terms of Reference. We are reviewing proposals now and we would like to know if there is
additional information that you require before we award a firm with this project.

Thank you,

Paul Clow
Project Officer
Engineering Department

City of Iqaluit
Box 460, Igaluit, NU
XO0A OHO

Work: (867)979-6363 ext.233
Cell: (867)222-2968
Email: p.clow@city.igaluit.nu.ca
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include the tasks as set forth in the costing submission, the proposed costs,
costs to date, percentage invoiced to date and the percentage of work completed
to date for each task.

No payment will be made for the cost of work incurred to remedy errors or
omissions for which the consultant is responsible.

5.0 TERMS OF REFERENCE

5.1 Background

The water supply needs of the City of Iqgaluit are currently met by the Lake
Geraldine water storage facility. In order to meet Water License requirements,
the City would like to complete a water balance on Lake Geraldine to explore
watershed capacity to supply raw water to Lake Geraldine.

In 2004, a Raw Water Supply and Storage Review (see Appendix D) was
completed for the City of Iqgaluit. The objective of this report was to determine if
the water needs of the City can be reliably met over a 20-year design horizon
especially during the over-winter period when no alternative water source is
available.

5.2 Objectives
The objective of this project is to:

» Complete a water balance report for Lake Geraldine.

5.3 Scope of Services
The work to be undertaken shall include but is not limited to the following:

5.3.1 Agency Approvals

This step will include the following:
1. Determine required amendments to the City of Iqaluit Water License and
General Plan and assist the City in the amendment process;

2. Provide assistance to the City during any meetings with regulatory
agencies or public consultations;

3. Prepare all submissions required for all agencies for the water licence
application; and

4. Work with the agencies and the City in order to obtain the necessary
approvals.
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5.3.2 Lake Geraldine Water Balance

A water balance for Lake Geraldine will be developed. It must be stamped by an
engineer and must meet the requirements of the City's Water License. The water
balance report should include an analysis of:

1. Factors that contribute to annual variability of water levels in Lake
Geraldine (e.g. precipitation, evapotranspiration rates, water
consumption rates, etc.);

2. Anticipated climate change trends and how they may impact the
supply of raw water available from the Lake Geraldine Watershed and
the timing of refill requirements;

3. Lake Geraldine's recharge needs to meet the City's long-term raw
water demand; and,

4. What monitoring should be completed to track and predict the capacity
of the Lake Geraldine Watershed to supply raw water to the City.

Where possible, this work should build on work completed in the 2004 Raw
Water Supply and Storage Review; however, it should be noted that since this
review was completed, more information has become available:

e In 2007, the Lake Geraldine watershed boundary was surveyed (see
Appendix E for more details).

e In 2007, a detailed bathymetric lake survey was completed and statistics
generated (see Appendix E for more details).

e In 2007, Environment Canada installed a hydrometric station close to the
lake Geraldine outlet pipe (10UH013). This station is a water level station
only. It allows for the association of the "zero depth level" of the
bathymetric survey to a reference level (see Appendix F for more details).

e In 2007, Environment Canada also installed a hydrometric station
(10UHO012) on the inflow to Lake Geraldine. In 2011, the Water Survey
reported that the stage-discharge relationship was under development
(see Appendix F for more details).

5.3.6 Deliverables

The following deliverables will be required as part of the Project:

1. One (1) electronic (Microsoft Word) copy of the draft Water Balance
Report;
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2. One (1) electronic (Microsoft Word) copy and three (3) hard copies of the
final Water Balance Report; and

3. One (1) electronic (Microsoft Word) copy of the Revised Water Balance
Report based on agency feedback.

5.4 Consultant Responsibility

As described above, the Consultant’s responsibilities will include:
1. Completing a water balance on Lake Geraldine; and,

2. Assisting the City in obtaining all agency approvals for the Water License
Application.

5.5 City of lgaluit’s Responsibilities
The City's responsibilities will include:
1. Reviewing proposals and selecting the successful proponent;

2. Entering into negotiations with and executing the contract with the
successful proponent;

3. Providing Consultant with existing information and reports, as requested;
and

4. Reviewing submissions and providing comments.

5.6 Project Submissions

Letter, preliminary, and final reports shall be presented on standard size paper (8
2" x 11"), and may be double sided, unless otherwise directed.

All electronic files to be submitted, shall be on CDs, and shall be in a format
compatible with the City’s format of choice (example, Microsoft Word and Excel).

Provision of the above, will be considered part of the requirements of the project.
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